
MAGNOLIA 
PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Board Agenda Item # Agenda II B 

Date: November 3, 2016 

To: Magnolia Board of Directors 

From: Caprice Young, Ed.D., CEO & Superintendent 

Staff Lead: Kelly Hourigan, Chief Operations Officer 

RE: 
Overview of the Process Considering a Charter Petition Received 
on Appeal; LA County of Education for MSA 1, 2 and 3  (Ratify)

Proposed Board Recommendation 

I move that the board read, understand, and intend to adhere to the requirements outlined in the 
Overview of the Process for Considering a Charter Petition Received on Appeal, Los Angeles 
County Board Policies and Administrative Regulations regarding Charter Schools and the 
Charter School Monitoring and Oversight Memorandum of Understanding for Magnolia Science 
Academy 1, 2 and 3. 

Background 

Magnolia Science Academy 1, 2 and 3 are applying to the Los Angeles County Office of 
Education (LACOE) on appeal. LACOE requires that the charter schools governing board take 
action to approve the submitted petition and budget, approve submission of the petition to the 
County board and read, understand and intend to adhere to the LACOE requirements included in 
their Oversight Memorandum of Understanding. 

None at this time. 

Name of Staff Originator: 

Kelly Hourigan, Chief Operations Officer 

Attachments 

Los Angeles County Office of Education Monitoring and Oversight Memorandum of 

Understanding 

Overview of the Process for Considering a Charter Petition Received on Appeal 
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